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REQUEST FOR BID 

#13-0077 

THREE-QUARTER TON EXTENDED CAB/SUPER CAB WITH UTILITY BED 

 

ADDENDUM #1 

 
 

July 19, 2013 

 

The due date for proposal responses is extended to Tuesday, July 30 at 1:45 PM CDT.  The following is to ensure that 

vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal.  Here are some clarifications regarding the bid for one (2), 

Three-quarter Ton Extended Cab/Super Cab with Utility Bed for Fleet Management. 

 

Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, answers to specific questions are italicized. 

 

1. Are the trucks two wheel drive or four wheel drive? 

Answer:  Two Wheel Drive 

 

2. Section 7 A & B: The Knapheide body that is requested fits a one-ton dual rear wheel cab and chassis.  Please 

verify.   
Answer:  The correct model number is 696FJ40.  

The 696FJ40 is 97.25” long, 78” wide and has 14.5” deep compartments. 

 

3. The code 3 2700 series light bar is a series of light bar and offers several options.  

Answer:  The strobes must be a minimum of 47” all LED.    We need Stop, Turn, Tail,(STT), and 2 amber in front, 

2 amber in rear, 4 amber on each end or corner, and work lights in rear. We do NOT need alley lights or take 

down lights 

 

4. Under the “Description” header 1.A., you list a ¾ ton pickup truck:  Please specify the CA ( cab-to-axle dimension) of 

the required vehicle and also whether it is to be a SRW (single rear wheel) or a DRW (dual rear wheel) vehicle. 

Answer:  Cab to Axle dimension is 56”, Single Rear Wheel vehicle.   

 

5. Section 7.  E Cargo tie downs:  Please verify location of these tie downs.  Would you prefer them recessed into the 

floor or mounted on the vertical walls?  What capacity do you require for these tie downs? 
Answer:  Tie down rings in four corners.  Prefer recessed in floor.  Must be capable of holding a minimum 800 lbs. 

 

6. Section 7, F Torch Bottles:  What size tanks are you using in this application?   
 Answer:  Disregard.  No torch holders required. 

 

7. Section 8,A Spare Tire:  Do you require a mounting bracket for the spare tire in the load bed space of the service 

body?  If so, please specify location. 
Answer:  Spare tire is loose.  We store in shop 
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Firms interested in submitting a bid, must respond with complete information and all supplementary materials and deliver on or 

before 1:45 p.m. (CDT), Tuesday, July 30, 2013.  Late bids will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final 

award. 

 

Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any addendum on the bid response form.   

 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID PROPOSAL RESPONSE FORM. 

 
Gunda Angelica 

Purchasing Agent 

 


